
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 To:    All Interested Parties 
 
 Re:  RFP#22-018CP  
 
 From:  Craig Pruett, Executive Director of Procurement and Auxiliary  

  Services 
    Pflugerville ISD 
 
 Date: September 6, 2022 
 
 Please see the list of questions and answers below. 

 
1. Please provide a current invoice.  

No.  This has no bearing on the current proposal process.  You may request 
this information through the Purchasing Office once the bid process is 
complete, or you may request the information at anytime using a Public 
Information Request. 
 

2. Please provide bill of ladings for all fuel grades on this solicitation.  
No.  This has no bearing on the current proposal process.  You may request 
this information through the Purchasing Office once the bid process is 
complete, or you may request the information at any time using a Public 
Information Request. 
 

3. Please provide the tabulations for the current contract.  
No.  This has no bearing on the current proposal process.  You may request 
this information through the Purchasing Office once the bid process is 
complete, or you may request the information at any time using a Public 
Information Request 

 
4. Please provide tax exemptions / certificates.  

Tax exempt certificate will be provided to the winning bidder. 

 
5. Who is the current vendor?  

Tex-Con Oil 

 
6. What is the expected start date for deliveries?  

October 1, 2022 



 
 

7. Would PISD consider extending the due date?  
Yes.  The district has extended the due date until 2:00 pm on September 16, 2022. 
 

8. Will bids be considered responsive if electronic signatures are used? (i.e. 
DocuSign)  
No. 
 

9. Or are wet signatures required for bids to be considered responsive?  
Yes, wet/original signatures are required. 

 
10. Can bid be submitted electronically? 

No. 

 
11. If shown as line items on the invoice, will payment for the applicable taxes be 

processed?  
PfISD will not pay taxes that it is exempt from paying.  Fuel cost proposed must 
include all applicable taxes. 

 
12. How is the basis for award calculated regarding the submitted prices?  

See the proposal document for evaluation criteria. 
 

13. Please provide site addresses for each delivery location 
13600 Immanuel (Diesel and Gas) and 2101 Crystal Bend Drive (Gas only).  
 

14. Which sites require a tank wagon (i.e. short truck / bobtail) delivery?  
        None 

 
15. Please provide all tank sizes for each site and product 

See the proposal document for this information. 
 

16. Will a transport tractor-trailer be permitted for all delivery locations?  
Yes 

        
17. Are deliveries currently shipped on a tank wagon or transport truck?  

Transport Truck 
 

18. Please provide the estimated number of gallons that are expected to be 
delivered by Transport truck and how many are to be delivered by Tank 
Wagon?  
8,000 gallons per order, usually every 3-4 days. 
 

19. Please indicate whether the tank is above or below ground for each site.  
All tanks are above ground. 
 

20. Will the above ground tanks require the delivery truck to provide a pump for 
offloading? 
Yes. 

 



21. Will the tanks require monitoring? 
Yes. The current fuel provider supplies a fuel tank monitoring system that 
automatically orders fuel and an app that we can use to track fuel usage. The 
awarded firm will be expected to supply a system equal to or better than Fuel 
Master. 
 

22. Do references have to be TX School Districts? Can they be other state school 
districts or other government entities? 
Texas school districts are preferred.  

 
23. Do you accept emailed invoices? 

Yes. 
 

24. Referencing 34. B), do vendors have right to negotiate pricing with other 
school districts if they choose to ride PISD contract?  
No, fuel pricing model should be identical. 
 

25. We prefer to receive payment via ACH/bank draft. Will the City submit 
payment only via ACH/bank draft? 
We have no connection to the City of Pflugerville.  However, PfISD can make 
payment via ACH/bank draft. 
 

26. Will there be a public bid opening?  
No.  Once an award has been made, bid tabulations can be requested. 
 

27. If so, can you please provide the call-in number or weblink? 
        N/A 
 

28. Please provide estimated annual usage in gallons for each location. 
The two sites are connected, with separate entrances.  Therefore, you should 
consider deliveries to be a single site. 
 

29. What are your payment terms? (i.e. Net 30 days?) 
This information was provided in our proposal document. 
 

30. Which OPIS city are vendors to base their price proposal off of? 
Austin, TX 
 

31. Is the diesel requested in this bid clear or dyed? 
Please read the proposal document for this information. 
 

32. Are vendors required to own their own trucks? 
No. 
 

33. Can deliveries be made by common carriers? 
Yes.  However, PfISD must pre-approve the common carrier being proposed. 

 
 


